

HEIKO KAMPE



+49 179 10 77 904
hi@heiko-kampe.de

Schmargendorfer Str. 26
12159 Berlin

PROFILE

Web developer with 20+ years of experience in coding web applications and designing user interfaces.

My focus is on frontend programming with the popular tools and frameworks.

I am good in breaking down complexity and looking at tasks and problems from different perspectives.

SKILLS

Programming Languages

JavaScript/TypeScript, frontend and backend (Node)

Javascript Technologies and Frameworks

Solid background and advanced knowledge in writing JavaScript applications with i.a. Vue, Angular, React, Next, SSR, Webpack, Gulp, Grunt, Node, NPM, Express

Testing

Jest, Karma, Jasmine, Mocha, Playwright, Testcafe, GitHub Actions/Workflows

Web-Design/Browser

Experienced in advanced browser technologies like workers, offline support, IndexedDB, PWAs.

Experienced in object-oriented and responsive design implementations with various tools including HTML, CSS, Sass, Less, CSS Grid, Canvas, Bootstrap, BEM, Animate.css and more.

Databases

MongoDB, Mongoose, PouchDB, IndexedDB, LocalForage, MySQL, Redis

Version-Control Systems

Git, GitHub, GitLab, Subversion

Content Management Systems

Contentful, Magnolia, Drupal, Infopark Fiona, WebEdition, Joomla

UX

Research, user role modeling, use cases, user stories, wireframes, click-dummies, user tests, A/B testing

Design

Experienced in designing web interfaces using tools like Sketch, Photoshop and Illustrator.

Agile development

Experienced in agile software development methods.

Languages

German (first language), Englisch (professional working proficiency)

WORK EXPERIENCE (FREELANCING)

Frontend Developer, UX and Interface Designer

September 1999 - November 2006, January 2011 - today

Worked for various companies including: Axel Springer SE, Idealo, Vilva Healthcare, Neofonie, dieWelt, Acrolinx, DILAX Intelcom GmbH, Immobilien Scout, Infopark AG, BERGFÜRST Bank AG, OTIS

WORK EXPERIENCE (EMPLOYED)

Frontend Developer and UX Designer - Neofonie GmbH

Dezember 2009 - Dezember 2011

Worked as a frontend developer on two big projects for Wort & Bildverlag (publishing company) and Deutsche Post. I also worked as a UX designer on various projects.

Frontend Developer and Designer - Infopark AG

November 2006 - November 2009

Various projects in the fields of web design, print design, video editing and UX.

EDUCATION

Beuth Hochschule für Technik Berlin (University of Applied Sciences) - Degree in Computer Science and Media - 2003

BESIDES WORK

I love spending time with my wife and son at our holiday lake house in the country side north of Berlin. We do some gardening, go standup paddling and I brew my own beer there. To keep myself fit and healthy I practice kickboxing and do running.